RESOLUTION #

“A RESOLUTION APPOINTING A MEMBER TO THE LARAMIE COUNTY
COMMUNITY JUVENILE SERVICES JOINT POWERS BOARD”

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of Laramie County, Wyoming,
that , shall be and is hereby appointed as a member of the Laramie
County Community Juvenile Services Joint Powers Board; to perform the duties of said Board
according to law; and to complete a three-year term which will expire on June 30, 2021.

PRESENTED, READ AND ADOPTED this day of June, 2018.

BOARD OF LARAMIE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Chairman

ATTEST:

Debra Lee, Laramie County Clerk

REVIEWED AND APPROVED AS TO FORM.:

L

Laramie County Attorney’s Office

OATH OF APPOINTMENT

THE UNDERSIGNED does solemnly swear (or affirm) to honor and sustain the
constitution of the United States, the constitution of the State of Wyoming, and to faithfully,
honestly and impartially discharge all duties as a member of the Laramie County Community
Juvenile Services Joint Powers Board.

LARAMIE COUNTY COMMUNITY JUVENILE
SERVICES JOINT POWERS BOARD

Signature Date

Witness Date



V_allerie Miller

I __ ]
From: Tim Thorson <tim@thorsononline.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 1:13 PM
To: Tim Thorson
Cc: Holly Martinez; Valerie Miller
Subject: Re: Laramie County Community Juvenile Services Joint Powers Board, member
appointments
Attachments: Mimecast Attachment Protection Instructions; Berry reapointment form for

2018-2021.pdf; Carol Tullio reappointment appliation 2018-2021.pdf

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

As I get ready to leave town for a week, I have only gotten two of the appointment applications, which I've
attached. Both of the attached forms require county appointment, but only Dr. Berry's requires city approval.

Every year, five of the board's fifteen seats need to be filled. Eleven of the board members are nominated by
agencies or organizations in the community and require the approval of both the city council and the county
commission. Four at-large members (two each for the city and county) only need approval by the governing
body of the board that appoints them.

This year the members are:

Ronn Jeffrey - city at-large, must be approved by city only (waiting for form, asked Ronn to send it directly to
Holly)

Dick Berry - Youth Alternatives, must be appointed by city and county (form attached)

Carol Tullio - county at-large, must be approved by county only (form attached)

Allison Anderson - city at-large, must be appointed by city only (waiting for form, asked Allison to send it
directly to Holly)

Vacant - county at-large. This position is vacant and will need to apply for appointment once a replacement is
found.

Please let me know if you have any questions. If you do not receive the forms from Ronn and Allison, I will
follow up with them both at the board's next meeting to get hardcopy applications completed and just hope to
avoid too much of a break in their appointments.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Although I will be out of the office, I will be available by phone
or email every day. If I receive the forms back from Ron and Allison, I will forward them to you. Please advise
if either the board members or myself should attend the governing body meetings or if there are any questions
from the city or county administrations that the members, board or myself can answer. Thank you both.

Tim Thorson
307-256-7092

tim@thorsononline.com

On Mon, May 21, 2018 at 12:34 PM, Tim Thorson <tim@thorsononline.com> wrote:
Holly,

Yes. I have city appointment forms from two and am trying to chase down the last. I'll be sending what I have
on to you and Valerie Miller at the County Commissioner's office later today or tomorrow morning.
1



APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION: Laramie County Juvenile Services Joint Powers Board

NaME; _Richard Berry PREFERRED NAME:
MAILING ADDRESS: 1328 Talbot Court, Cheyenne, W'Y 82001
HOME ADDRESS: 219 Cody Street PHONE: 3607-637-6480

( v if not for public use: )
YEARS OF CHEYENNE RESIDENCY: 32 years

E-MAIL:_dberry@cheyennecity.org CELL PHONE:__307-630-2980

( v if not for public use: v )
EDUCATION/DEGREES:_B.A. Psychlogy; M.A. Counseling; Psy.D. Counseling Psychology

Please explain your interest in serving on this Board/Committee/Commission (new appointments

only):

Other City or community volunteer experience: _YVorked at Youth Alternatives for past 32 years

Skills & Experience: _Counseling, family counseling

<) A

L contrd
Signature: M M«Z Date: _ 9-4-18

FOR ORFICE USE ONLY

New Appointment: Or Reappointment: Term Length: Year(s)
Full Term: Or Unexpired Term: Exp. Date:
Comments:
= == = =
Please return to: Mayor’s Office
2101 O'Neil Avenue
Cheyenne, WY 82001

(307) 637-6300 / FAX (307) 637-6378
mayor@cheyennecity.org

(Please attach any additional information you wish to share regarding this application)

Notice to Applicants: Application information is subject to the Wyoming Public Records
Act and may be considered to be a public record.



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

REVIEWED AND APPROVED AS TO FORM:

e

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



Eerie Miller

DR
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

As T get ready to leave town for a week, I have only gotten two of the appointment applications, which I've
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
or emalil every day. If I receive the forms back from Ron and Allison, I will forward them to you. Please advise
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

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION: haterit Coanry Commanery Javenes Sersicrs Bone i,

NAME: Cﬁu’b\ —l/& [io PREFERRED NAME: /),[u”D/
MAILING ADDRESS: 7/] SH2r|inz De /)/’)Kjfc’)’]n@( LY. £ 2004
HOME ADDRESS:_S4.w¥. 45 &{bo\/f— PHONE: %% 1~2(.55~/ 7.3

‘ ( v if not for public use: ¥~ )
YEARS OF CHEYENNE RESIDENCY: {D

E-MAIL: (" 4L/ 1p@0n 4 Z(Z:Qn’a CELL PHONE:(760) (8 s 18

( v if not for public use: )

EDUCATION/DEGREES:

Please explain your interest in serving on this Board/Committee/Commission (new appointments

only):

Other City or community volunteer experience:

Skills & Experience:

Signature: u//_%f\f ’ Q/L(,/L( L4 Date: 1/"/ 717 §

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

New Appointment: ____ Or Reappointment: Term Length: Year(s)
Full Term: Or Unexpircd Term: Exp. Date:

Comments:

Please return to: Mayor’s Office

2101 O’Neil Avenue
Cheyenne, WY 82001
(307) 637-6300 / FAX (307) 637-6378
mavor@chevennecity.ore

(Please attach any additional information you wish to share regarding this application)

Notice to Applicants: Application information is subject to the Wyoming Public Records
Act and may be considered to be a public record.




